



## Jong Hyun Im

Certified Public Tax Attorney

**TEL** +82-2-316-4618  
**FAX** +82-2-756-6226  
**E-MAIL** [jhim@shinkim.com](mailto:jhim@shinkim.com)

Mr. Jong Hyun Im is a Certified Public Tax Attorney at Shin & Kim. Mr. Im joined the National Tax Service in 2001 and for 11 years thereafter performed work related to operating audit, tax investigation, company analysis, and management of sources of taxation. Since joining Sejong Accounting LLC, Mr. Im has been acting as an advisor for areas such as tax investigation, tax consulting, and tax disobedience.

After graduating from the Korea University Business School, Mr. Im worked at the Auditor's Office at the National Tax Service, Jungbu Regional Tax Office (the 3rd investigation bureau), and local tax offices (Ansan and Anyang, etc.), and specializes in consultation on inheritance and gift, and on tax investigation.

## Education

1993 Korea University, College of Business Administration

## Professional Career

2016-Present Shin & Kim LLC  
2012-2015 Sejong Accounting LLC  
2011-2012 Auditor's Office, National Tax Service  
2009-2011 Investigation Division, Ansan Tax Office  
2007-2009 Investigation Division, Anyang Tax Office  
2003-2007 3rd Investigation Bureau, Jungbu Regional Tax Office  
2003 Passed 40th Tax Attorney Examination  
2001-2003 Property Tax, Investigation Divisions, Anyang Tax Office

## Memberships

Korean Association of Certified Public Tax Attorney [2003]

## Languages

Korean, English

---

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.